

DR PAUL PUN

PSYCHIATRIST

FRANZCP, MBBS

QUALIFICATIONS

FRANZCP (1999)
MBBS University of Queensland (1991)

ACCREDITATIONS

Guidelines for Evaluation of Permanent Impairment (GEPI) (2016)
AMA 5

SUB-SPECIALTIES

Palliative Care
Acquired Brain Injury
Neuropsychiatry
Parkinson's Disease
Epilepsy
Gender Dysphoria

CURRENT POSITIONS

Clinical Director
Mental Health Unit, Mater Hospital, South Brisbane

Lead Psychiatrist
Gender Service, Royal Brisbane & Women's Hospital, Brisbane

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Consultation Liaison Psychiatrist (2005 – 2017)
Royal Brisbane & Women's Hospital, Brisbane

Community Psychiatry (1999 – 2005)
Wynnum Adult Community Mental Health (Continuing Care) Team
Bayside Mental Health Service, Brisbane

Inpatient Psychiatry (1999 – 2005)
Yugaipa Ward, Redland Hospital, Brisbane

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Paul Pun gained his MMBS from the University of Queensland in 1991. He is currently a Consultant Liaison with Psychiatric Services with The Princess Alexandra Hospital providing psychiatric consultation and liaison to palliative care, renal, acquired brain injury, neurology and maternal units. He has been a Fellow of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrist since 1991. He is also involved in lecturing at a Senior level within the Department of Psychiatry for the University of Queensland. He is current Chair of the Queensland Branch Training Committee, the body which oversees the RANZCP psychiatrists-in-training in Queensland.

Dr Pun is particularly involved in consultation-liaison psychiatry, perinatal psychiatry, psychiatric teaching and ethics.

LOCATION

Brisbane

ADDITIONAL INFO

COMMITTEES & MEMBERSHIPS

Royal Australian & New Zealand College of Psychiatrists

Director of Advanced Training, Consultation-Liaison

PROFESSIONAL INTERESTS

Neuropsychiatry

Gender Dysphoria